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FCC ID: PD9AX210D2
IC: 1000M-AX210D2

Tim Johnson
Callout
The device is considered to be too small for the label since it is impracticable to label with a font side that is four-points or larger.  The FCC  ID is instead placed in the users manual as allowed by KDB 784748 and as allow by ISED previously on this form factor.




Good Day Tim,

Label exemption would be acceptable for this device. Please place the label information in accompanying 
literature.

Regards,

Engineering, Planning and Standards Branch (14)
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
Tel: 613-990-4218 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389 

Direction générale du génie, de la planification et des normes (14)
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Tél: 613-990-4218 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389 
ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca

From: Timothy R. Johnson <tjohnson@acbcert.com> 
Sent: February 1, 2021 10:27 PM
To: Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC) <ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca>
Cc: doug@acbcert.com
Subject: Label Permission Request

Intel submitted and application to ACB in December.  For the labeling exhibit they submitted the label with an 
explanation that the form factor has been accepted in the past by ISED.  ISED asked for us to provide Intels 
previous correspondence in order to proceed as well as something denoting appropriate sizes and the 
application has been in pass back since December.  

Our contact at Intel is fairly certain ISED has granted them permission in the past on this form factor, but has not 
had the time to investigate and provide the past proof and is currently "buried" in other priorities.  Therefore on 
their behalf we are submitting the attached and requesting permission for the labeling to be placed into the 
manual based on the information provided.

They use the basic form factor for many devices and have several upcoming approvals based on the same form 
factor (known as D2 to Intel) as well.  If possible we would like to obtain permission for Intel to place the labeling 
in the manual for all certifications that they use this particular form factor.  

Could ISED please review the attached and provide feedback as appropriate?   

Thank You,

Timothy R. Johnson, iNARTE Certified EMC Engineer (No. EMC-002205-NE) and Wireless 
Device Certification Professional (No. WDCP-100101)
Examining Engineer
American Certification Body, Inc.

From: "Certification Bureau / Bureau homologation (IC)"
<ic.certificationbureau-bureauhomologation.ic@canada.ca>

To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@acbcert.com>
Subject: RE: Label Permission Request



6731 Whittier Ave., C110
McLean, VA  22101

email:                  tjohnson@acbcert.com
alternate email:    timothyrjohnson@comcast.net
USA direct number:      404-414-8071
USA corporate phone:  703-847-4700
USA corporate fax:      703-847-6888

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law.



 

FCC/IC Label & Location for Intel Models using form factor D2 
 

• FCC: Per KDB 784748 the marking may be placed in the user manual if the 
device is unquestionably too small to be readable (smaller than 4-6 pt font). 
 
• IC: Per RSS-GEN 4.1 – If the dimensions of the product are extremely small 
or it is not practical to place the label or marking on the product….the label 
shall be placed in a prominent location in the users manual supplied with the 
product, as agreed upon with ISED prior to the certification application. 
 
• The D2 models are considered to meet this criteria since the module size is 
12mm x 16mm and 4pt font is the largest that can be used for module 
labeling which requires magnification for clear viewing.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Due to size, only the manufacturer ID & model  
number will appear on the module for identification. 
 
The Certifications Numbers:  FCC (per KDB 784748) and with ISED’s permission will be displayed in 
the Uses Guide. 
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